CORRESPONDENCE
1/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00060-2019

Nonnye Grant

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 12:03 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Desire to continue receiving notices
Attachments: 00013-2019_RBH.pdf

Brandy Butler

Comunussion Derury CLeRrx 1
Froripa PusLic Service Conumission
2540 Sxumarp Oax Bourevarp
Yarlaxassee, FL 32399

Pxone: (850) Y13-7123

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Ryan Hart [mailto:RHart@seminole-electric.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Desire to continue receiving notices

To whom it may concern,

Please see (attached) my completed notice form,
Thanks,

Ryan

Ryan Hart

Director, Communications & Energy Policy
Authorized House Counsel

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
813-739-1354 (o)

813-625-1295 (c)
www.seminole-electric.com

€16 WY w-Hyroim

COOCPERATIVE, INC

5 Seminole Electric

NOTICES: This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the attorney-
client privilege or work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this message are prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify me
immediately.




Nonnye Grant

—_ =
From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:16 PM
To: 'Ryan Hart'
Subject: RE: Renewal Letter for Notices

Mr. Hart, appreciate your quick response. We will use the email address that you have listed below. Thank you for your
help in this matter.

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Florida Public Service Commission

Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

From: Ryan Hart [mailto:RHart@seminole-electric.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Renewal Letter for Notices

Mrs. Grant,
Thanks for your outreach,

Please use regulatoryaffairs@seminole-electric.com as my email address,

| appreciate your assistance,

Ryan Hart

Director, Communications & Energy Policy

Authorized House Counsel

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

813-739-1354 (o)

813-625-1295 (c) |
www.seminole-electric.com I

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

From: Nonnye Grant <NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Ryan Hart <RHart@seminole-electric.com>
Subject: Renewal Letter for Notices




Good afternoon Mr. Hart, we have received you request for renewing our notice lists. | called and left you a message
this morning advising you that | needed to speak to you. You have listed on your renewal letter two (2) email addresses
and we are only allowed to have one. | need to know which one you would prefer for us to use. The two that you have
listed are: rhart@seminole-electric.com and regulatoryaffairs@seminole-electric.com. A prompt response would be
appreciated so that | can update our files. Questions you may contact me at the number listed below. Thank you and
have a nice day.

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

- NOTICE **

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of the original message.




CORRESPONDENCE

1/2/2019
STATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019
COMMISSIONERS: e OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ADAM J. TEITZMAN
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
JULIE |. BROWN

DONALD J, POLMANN
GARY F. CLARK

ANDREW GILES FAY

A ¥
W A\

Public Service Commaission

January 2, 2019

\

Dear Subscriber:

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for notice of scheduled ‘events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to
Section 283,55, Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www.floridapsc.com).

| desire to continue receiving notices

Name: Ryan Hart Business Name: Seminole Electric Cooperatiye, Inc.
Mailing Address: E-mail Address:

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. rhart@seminole-electric.com

ATTN: RyanHart: ©i< 4 P~ —— )

16313 N. Dale Mabry Hwy — /| regulatoryaffairs@seminole-electric.com

Tampa FL, 33618~ 14277 o e e

Telephone No. 8148-739-1354" = Ok FFax No..

OJ 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy.
X 1 would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events,
O 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. '
Please indicate which items you wish to receive:

Notice of (X) Workshop i Industry -~.‘ «(X)-Electric

OX) Rulemaking » »'¢ L X)-Gas deat A .
(X Hearing ( ) Water

(\) Wastewater
(X) Telecommunications. # << [¢
Completed by: Ryan Hart Date:1/2/2019 ‘

A1

\
Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to 1'csp011d\by April 30,2019, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation }q appreciated.
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° CariTal, CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

/{/é...‘_f@jld‘—_ﬂmw‘,_(_a ..LF'_.,‘_@C', e An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hittp:/, \\'\\\\'.(ITurt apsc.com Internet E-mail: contacti@ pse.state.lus






